Gibson, Victoria

From: Gibson, Victoria

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 5:28 PM

To: Endsley, Carter; Read, David; 'Forney. Kathleen@epamall epa.gov’;
‘abrams.heather@epa.gov'; 'dee_morse@nps.gov'; ColliiisTRobertF . HoIIaday Cleve

Cc: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Subject: Highlands Envirofuels, LLC - Highlands Ethanol & Cogen Plant -- 0550063-001-AC PSD-
FL-416

A New Application has been received at FL Department of Environmental Protection Div. of Air
Resource Management and is currently under review.

Link to Permit Application Documents:

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0550063/00005DF6.pdf

ARMS PA Project ID:/0550063-001-AC

Facility Name:Highlands Envirofuels; LLC -
Highlands Ethanol & Cogen Plant
PSD-FL416

Florida County:Highlands

Project Description:New Application N
Permit ApplicationDavid Read '
Processor:
Processor Phone:[850-717-9075
Processor Email Address:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us
Received in-house:[6/2/2011

Please direct any questions regarding this permit application to the permit application processor. If
you have any problems accessing these documents please let me know.

Thanks,
Vickie

Victoria Gibson, Administrative Secretary for
Trina Vielhauer, Deputy Director

Division of Air Resource Management
victoria.gibson@dep.state.fl.us
850-717-9091 fax 850-717-9097

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Herschel T. Vinyard Ir. is committed
to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few minutes to comment on
the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank you in advance for completing the
survey.




Gibson, Victoria

From: Glbson Victoria

Sernit: nday«-durre‘ﬁ 30 PM

To: Qat/hgr_lng_colhns@fws gov'

Cc:

Subject: FW. nghlands Envirofuels, LLC - Highlands Ethanol & Cogen Plant -- 0550063-001-AC
PSD-FL-416

From Gibson, Victoria

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 5: 28 PM

To: Endsley, Carter; Read, David; 'Forney.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov'; 'abrams.heather@epa.gov';
'dee_morse@nps.gov'; Collins, Robert F.; Holladay, Cleve

Cc: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Subject: Highlands Envirofuels, LLC - Highlands Ethanol & Cogen Plant -- 0550063-001-AC PSD-FL-416

A New Application has been received at FL Department of Environmental Protection Div. of Air
Resource Management and is currently under review.

Link to Permit Application Documents:

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state fl.us/psd/0550063/00005DF6.pdf

ARMS PA Project ID0550063-001-AC

Facility Name:Highlands Envirofuels, LLC -
Highlands Ethanol & Cogen Plant
PSD-FL4416

Florida County:[Highlands

Project Description:New Application
Permit ApplicationDavid Read
Processor:
Processor Phone:[850-717-9075
Processor Email Address:[David.Read@dep.state.fl.us
Received in-house:(6/2/2011

Please direct any questions regarding this permit application to the pérmit application processor. If
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

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Herschel T. Vinyard Jr. is committed
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

From: Endsley, Carter

To: Gibson, Victoria :

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 8:19 AM

Subject: Read: Highlands Envirofuels, LLC - Highlands Ethanol & Cogen Plant -- 0550063-001-AC
PSD-FL-416

Your message was.read on Tuesday, June 07, 2011 8:18:56 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



